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	Item No. 1
	CMR RFQ QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
	


	The following questions have been received from potential CMR Firms for this Project.  These questions and their answers are listed below.  The answers may clarify and/or modify the CMR RFQ Documents for this Project and shall be made a part thereof as applicable:


	1. 
	Q.
	Questions regarding the RFQ. There is additional information asked for that does not fit into the delineated tabs. Should I add tabs for these sections or fit the information in at the end of another section?

· Preliminary plan as to how the project will be managed

· EMR for the past 5 years and corporate safety plan



	
	A.
	The above requirements were stated in the RFQ Web Advertisement and may be required to be submitted as part of Step 2 - Sealed Competitive Proposal Selection Procedure for CMR – GMP but are not to be submitted for this Step 1 QBS CMR Screening Shortlist Procedure. The QBS Submittal Booklet Requirements contains all of the CMR RFQ Submittal requirements for this project


	
	
	

	2. 
	Q.
	In Division 4 of the QBS Submittal Booklet Requirements it asks for ‘one (1) copy of the DAS Update Certificate’.  Is this referring to the DAS Update (Bid) Statement? I cannot find any reference to an ‘update certificate’

	
	A.
	Division 4 – Pre-qualification Certificates And Major Contractor's License, Item 1 state this requirement and also states the following “See www.das.state.ct.us for more information about the DAS Pre-qualification Certificate and Update Certificate.”

	
	
	

	3. 
	Q.
	On pages 2 and 3 of the RFQ WEB advertisement we are asked to give information on various types of project experience including: at least 3 projects over $100 million, all higher education experience in the last 5 years and major CM projects completed in a congested downtown environment in the past 5 years. 
Then in the QBS requirements the only place to put project experience is in the CMR Shortlist Screening Questionnaire where it asks for a maximum of 5 projects. 
Can more projects be added whether in this format or another format to reply to both the over $100 million and congested environment questions?
How do we list ALL projects in higher education in the past 5 years? Can this go as a list at the end of this section?

	
	A.
	The above requirements were stated in the RFQ Web Advertisement and may be required to be submitted as part of Step 2 - Sealed Competitive Proposal Selection Procedure for CMR – GMP.

The CMR Screening Shortlist Questionnaire, Question No. 3 contains has similar requirements. For Step 1 QBS CMR Screening Shortlist Procedure respond to Question No 3 and attach all additional information in the format as required a provided in Question No. 3.


	4. 
	Q.
	Does the QBS Screening Shortlist questionnaire dated July 25, 2008 replace all the requirements in the RFQ Web Advertisement dated July 18, 2008?



	
	A.
	Yes.

	
	
	

	5. 
	Q
	If firms do a JV, will each firm’s bonding capacity/das qualification be viewed in the aggregate; that is, the combination of both?

	
	A.
	One firm in the JV must be designated the “Prime CMR Firm” and that ‘Prime CMR Firm” shall be responsible for all required Bonding for the Project. The “Prime CMR Firm” must also be located in the State of Connecticut.



	6. 
	Q.
	With respect to the criteria that firms have experience specifically as “CM at Risk” with 3 projects exceeding a certain large value ($100,000,000), will DPW except hard bid experience in lieu of CM at Risk?   

	
	A.
	Yes. CMR Screening Shortlist Questionnaire, Question No. 3.1.1 requires the designation of the Firms role in each Project as CMR or Contractor.


	
	
	

	7. 
	Q.
	What are the Insurance requirements for this Project? 


	
	A.
	The CMR Screening Shortlist Questionnaire, Question No. 6 lists all of the Insurance types and limits that a firm be required to obtained for this Project. 
Question No. 6 also states the following Insurance requirement:

“If yes, provide copies of your “Certificates of Insurance” from each of your insurance carriers or from your agent, stating that your firm has or is able to obtain all of the types of required insurance in the limits stated above for the construction contract.”



	
	Randy Daigle - Project Manager- QBS Unit Supervisor
Room 261

165, Capitol Avenue

Hartford, Connecticut 
860-713-5696

	

	End of Addendum No. 1
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